

Gherbi Lamia

From: Beale, James <james.beale2@woodgroup.com>
Sent: 08 April 2026 12:15
To: Gherbi Lamia
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Liverpool Bay CCS PfS Cable Crossing Agreement

Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

See text in yellow highlight below:

From: Hernandez, Pablo <Pablo.Hernandez@SchrodersGreencoat.com>
Sent: 31 March 2026 11:17
To: Beale, James <james.beale2@woodgroup.com>; Sancho Peris, Sara <Sara.Sancho@SchrodersGreencoat.com>; Ridley, Matt <Matt.Ridley@SchrodersGreencoat.com>
Cc: Michael Greig <michael.greig@dlapiper.com>; Salsman Jamie <jamie.salsman@eni.com>; Tito Dimitri <dimitri.tito@eni.com>
Subject: Re: Liverpool Bay CCS PfS Cable Crossing Agreement

Hi James,

Thank you for your email.

Please see below with regards to your points:

1. We are happy with the method of statement
2. As discussed, we will need the crossing agreement fully executed before any letters can be issued.
3. we are happy to utilise the independent shared rep to witness the crossing. How has this been contracted for each specific crossing? Can you please share with me evidence that the shared rep will be responsible for our crossing?

finally, we will get final board approval now that we have received the executable version of the agreement from you yesterday.

Regards
Pablo

Pablo Hernandez
D +442076586142
M +44 7958 668 294
Pablo.Hernandez@SchrodersGreencoat.com

1 London Wall Place
London, EC2Y 5AU
www.schrodersgreencoat.com

Schroders
greencoat